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1. Please confirm that no work associated with the existing fuel system is part of this contract. 
 

Correct.  No work associated with the existing fuel system is part of this bid solicitation. 
 

2. Per RFI 4 Question 5:  Is this the 400a service located on the east side, directly off 1st? 
 

Yes 
 

3. Off the east side panel, what is the size of the (4) conduit coming out of the bulkhead for the 
power? 

 
2” conduit 

 
4. Emergency Comm:  

a. What is the AHJ requiring (additional info and description)?  Call box?  Or a fire alarm 
pull station?   

 
Please bid on use of Call Box. 

 
b. Where did they want it located?  Top of gangway or on dock? 

 
Please site on top of gangway for bid purposes.  

 
5. The answer to question 17 in addendum 12 states the narrower HDPE pontoon framing system 

can be excluded from the 50% coverage area requirement. Do the 4’ and 6’ floats each count as 
the narrower pontoon framing systems? 

 
Yes, to the degree that it is impractical to achieve the 50% coverage standard on a 4’ or even 6’ 
float.   

  
  

6. Please provide how the 25 PROPOSED COST points will be awarded? Are the points based on 
1st, 2nd, 3rd, etc. pricing receive? 

 
The points will be awarded structured on comparative ranking of cost of product (given 
consideration of product quality). 

 
7. It was brought to my attention that Addendum #13 - Marina 30% Design 2nd Revision Plans are 

missing Sheet 10 according to the Index. 
 

Please disregard.  We are not including a Sheet 10 in the bid documents. 


